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July 16, 2013

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: RENEWAL OF CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR THE PRESIDENT -

The proposed agreement rolls all dates forward one year, includes no proposed increase in base
compensation, and indicates that the three-year Retention Compensation Pay provision is now in its
second year.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed Contract of Employment for the
President as presented.

President
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